DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS 633D AIR BASE WING
JOINT BASE LANGLEY-EUSTIS VA

25-Oct-24

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL 733 MSG UNITS AND FEVA ORGS
FROM: 633 ABW/CD
SUBJECT: JBLE-Eustis Environmental Management Procedures (EMPs)

1. EMPs apply to all JBLE-Eustis activities (including tenants, associated units, and contractors)
that impact any environmental resource area on the installation, to include, but not limited to Air
Quality, Water Quality, Hazardous Waste, Hazardous Materials, Natural Resources, Cultural
Resources, Solid Waste and Recycling, Inspections, Training, Tanks, Spill Prevention, Pollution
Prevention, and Pest Management.

a. EMPs enable our compliance with Federal, State, Department of Defense, and Air Force
regulations, directives, instructions, and manuals, and are specific to JBLE-Eustis.

b. EMPs assign responsibilities, provide instruction and guidance for appropriate management
of environmental programs to ensure the installations regulatory compliance.

2. JBLE-Eustis personnel may access these EMPs electronically via the JBLE-Eustis
Environmental website at: https://www.jble.af.mil/Units/Army/Eustis-Enviromental/.

3. The Office of Primary Responsibility for this document is 733d Civil Engineer Squadron
Environmental Element (733 CES/CEIE), and will review all EMPs annually, and update as
appropriate. Major revisions require concurrence from the JBLE-Eustis Environmental
Management System (EMS) Cross-Functional Team (CFT) and approval by the
Environmental Safety and Occupational Health Council (ESOHC).

4. All EMPs are unclassified and will be posted in “Read Only” .pdf format, reviewed,
revised and rescinded IAW current directives.
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STEVEN P. DILLENBURGER, Colonel, USAF
Deputy Installation Commander
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